Kay Flynn

To: Kathy Kaproth
Cc: Connie McCaskill; Shari Cornelius
Subject: RE: 001613

Thanks, Kathy. I'll update the title and add these names as parties today.

——Original Message-—-

From: Kathy Kaproth

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 1:20 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Connie McCaskill; Shari Cornelius

Subject: RE: 001613

Kay, here is the needed list of utilities.

S ko9 Bonita Center Treatment Plant, Tne. (Le :)
suy EastJ)estm Wastewater Serwce, Inc.
SuHSYEast Naples Sewer Treatment Company C.orP
y#9a.Green Acres Estates " ,
.fusz.oSHemage Woods'N Lakes Estates & Division of Sunshine Sfwtes Corp
5u 45 TNaples Sewer Company
E)ﬁ ‘%17(’ Ocean City Utility 1€5, Ine,
wun-Southeastern States Utilities , Fn¢+
& ub90 Springs Plaza Sewer System | Irc

-——-COriginal Message-——--

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 12:20 PM
To: Kathy Kaproth

Cc: Connie McCaskill

Subject: FW: 001613

Please send Kay the name of all the utilities.
Thanks.

——Original Message-——
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 12:03 PM APP _
To: Rosanne Gervasi CAF
Cc: Connie McCaskill; Jason Fudge CMP
Subject: RE: 001613 COM

We will do this. I'll just need those company names. LEG
Thanks to all. PAI

-——-Original Message—-- SEC ¢
From: Rosanne Gervasi SER T
Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 12:02 PM OTH 02 A
To: Kay Flynn; Connie McCaskill; Jason Fudge g fo

Subject: RE: 001613 ‘%15”
i

SV HIGL

Yes, [ agree that the names should be in the docket title and that the affected utilities should be I‘G‘Gﬁﬁmﬁe* UMBFR-0DATE

‘ l LS NOV-18
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L




-—--Original Message-—--

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 11:33 AM
To: Connie McCaskill; Jason Fudge

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: 001613

It will make for a very lengthy docket title, but if you think those names should be included, please provide them to me and we will
do so. I assume they will then need to be added to the parties list—-as parties?

-—-Original Message---—

From: Connie McCaskill

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 11:29 AM
To: Jason Fudge

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 001613

Ok. Well, I don't know what to do. What ever you all think is appropriate is fine with me. So, when ever a decision is made, let me
know and let Kay know.

—--Original Message—---

From: Jason Fudge

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 10:52 AM
To: Connie McCaskill

Cc: Rosanne Gervasi

Subject: RE: 001613

I think it still needs the names of the affected utilities

——Original Message-—-—

From: Connie McCaskill

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 10:47 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Jason Fudge

Subject: RE: 001613

Kay, this sounds ok to me since the utilities are no longer regulated by us, but I guess 1 better get my attorney's opinion. Jason, is this
docket title ok? Also, should the utilities be listed as parties in the docket? Please let Kay know. Thanks.

——Original Message--—

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, November 01, 2000 9:13 AM

To: Connie McCaskill

Cc: Kathy Kaproth
Subject: 001613

How about this:

Disposition of delinquent regulatory assessment fees for certain water and wastewater utilities no longer subject to Florida Public
Service Commission jurisdiction.

Also, should those "certain" utilities be listed as parties in the docket? If s0, can we get the listing of companies involved?

Thanks for your help with this.

Kay




